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VIA EMAIL Robert B. Warren
T: 416-947-5075
rwarren@weirfoulds.com
May 8, 2014 File 15441
Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:
Re: EB-2013-0234 and EB-2014-0163

By letter to of May 6, 2014, we delivered the interrogatory responses which are now to be
disclosed publicly. Those interrogatory responses included the response to Consumers Council
of Canada Interrogatory 16. We had forgotten that an updated version of that interrogatory
response was filed during the Technical Conference. We attach hereto a copy of that updated
interrogatory response.

Hard copies of the updated interrogatory response is being delivered to you, as well.

Yours truly,

WeirFoulds LLP
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